
From: Christian Janisse <Christian@c3industries.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:41 PM 
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Cc: Ankur Rungta <Ankur@c3industries.com>; Vishal Rungta <Vishal@c3industries.com> 
Subject: Marihuana Facility License Application Inquiry 
 
Hi Kim, 
  
I am writing to you to submit an inquiry regarding the attached application form. The introduction states 
that no applications will be accepted for filing until Monday, January 4, 2021. Can you please confirm 
whether January 4, 2021 is the deadline to submit the application or whether it is the first day of the 
application period. In the event it is the first day of the application period, can you please advise when 
the last day to submit a completed application is. 
  
Please let me know at your earliest convenience. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards, 
Christian 
  
  

 

Christian Janisse 
Business Development Associate 
  
p: 226-506-0440 
e: christian@c3industries.com 
a: 2082 S. State St., Ann Arbor, MI 
w: www.c3industries.com 

 
 

TOWNSHIP RESPONSES 
 
Monday, January 4, 2021, is the first day that Applications will be accepted for filing.  It 
is not a deadline.  The Ordinance does not have a date specific deadline for submitting 
Applications.  However, under Ordinance Section 10-300(b), the Township Clerk’s office 
will not accept an Application if it is for a type of facility license that is not available 
because the number of authorized licenses for that type of facility under Ordinance 
Section 10-298 have already been approved for issuance by the Township Board. 
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